
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: April 28, 2025

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

ARDUINO, KRIS
Harlem Administration Center – Executive Assistant to the Superintendent
Effective:  July 1, 2025
Reason:  Retirement

DAWSEY, DOMINIC
Boys Assistant Varsity Basketball Coach (Differential)
Effective:  April 4, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

FLUAITT, ANGELINA
Harlem Middle School – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  April 7, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

HOOPER, HALEE
Junior Varsity Fall Sideline Cheer Coach (Differential)
Effective:  April 9, 2025
Reason:  Involuntary

MORRISSEY, MEGHAN
Parker Center – School Psychologist
Effective:  August 12, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

OTTOWITZ, MICHAEL
Harlem High – Night Custodian
Effective:  April 30, 2025
Reason:  Retirement

OWEN, DEBBIE
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  August 13, 2025
Reason:  Retirement

RICHARDSON, JARED
Boys Head Cross Country Coach (Differential)
Boys Head Indoor/Outdoor Track Coach (Differential)
Effective:  April 11, 2025
Reason:  Involuntary



SLATTERY, JESSICA
Maple Elementary – Grade 5 Teacher
Effective:  July 31, 2025
Reason:  Voluntary

WEAVER, JEREMY
Boys Assistant Varsity Volleyball Coach (Differential)
Effective:  February 27, 2025
Reason: Voluntary


